From: LANDUSEPLANNING

To: Holly Malynyk

Subject: Southgate - 260 Doyle Street - B3-22
Date: June 13, 2022 12:30:35 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello,

We are in receipt of your Consent Application, B3-2 dated May 31, 2022. We have reviewed the
documents concerning the noted Plan and have no comments or concerns at this time. Our

preliminary review considers issues affecting Hydro One’s 'High Voltage Facilities and Corridor
Lands' only.

For proposals affecting 'Low Voltage Distribution Facilities’ please consult your local area Distribution

Supplier.

To confirm if Hydro One is your local distributor please follow the following link:
http://www.hydroone.com/StormCenter3

Please select “ Search” and locate address in question by entering the address or by zooming in and
out of the map
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If Hydro One is your local area Distribution Supplier, please contact Customer Service at 1-888-664-

9376 or e-mail CustomerCommunications@HydroOne.com to be connected to your Local Operations

Centre
Thank you,
Kitty Luk

Real Estate Assistant | Land Use Planning

Hydro One Networks Inc.
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185 Clegg Road
Markham, ON | L6G 1B7

Email: landuseplanning@hydroone.com

From: Holly Malynyk <hmalynyk@southgate.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 1:49 PM

To: Bell Canada ROWCC <rowcentre@bell.ca>; Bev Fisher <bfisher@southgate.ca>; Bluewater District
School Board <shelley _crummer@bwdsb.on.ca>; Bluewater District School Board
<jayme_bastarache@bwdsb.on.ca>; Bruce Grey Catholic School Board <al_hastie@bgcdsb.org>; Chris
Lorenz - GRCA <clorenz@grandriver.ca>; Clinton Stredwick <cstredwick@southgate.ca>; Dave Milliner
<dmilliner@southgate.ca>; Derek Malynyk <firechief@southgate.ca>; Enbridge Gas
<ONTLands@enbridge.com>; Group_PlanningDeptEmails <Group_PlanningDeptEmails@grey.ca>;
Haudenosaunee Development Institute <hdi2@bellnet.ca>; hsmlrcc@bmts.com; LANDUSEPLANNING
<LandUsePlanning@HydroOne.com>; Jim Ellis <jellis@southgate.ca>; Kevin Green
<kgreen@southgate.ca>; Lacy Russell <lrussell@southgate.ca>; Meagan Bruce
<M.Bruce@publichealthgreybruce.on.ca>; Metis Nation of Ontario <consultations@metisnation.org>;
MMAH <Tyler.Shantz@ontario.ca>; Newdevelopment@rci.rogers.com; Ontario Power Generation
<Executivevp.lawanddevelopment@opg.com>; Pegelo, Jessica - MTO <jessica.pegelo@ontario.ca>;
Riel Warrilow <associate.ri@saugeenojibwaynation.ca>; Six Nations of the Grand River
<lonnybomberry@sixnations.ca>; Union Gas <ontugllandsing@uniongas.com>; William Gott
<wgott@southgate.ca>; WSP on behalf of Bell <circulations@wsp.com>

Subject: Notice of Hearing - B3-22 Steven and Kendra Verbeek

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click
links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Good afternoon,
Please find the below link for the Notice of Public Hearing for Consent Application B3-22.

https://www.southgate.ca/en/municipal-services/planning-applications-public-notices.aspx#B3-22-
Steven-and-Kendra-Verbeek

The hearing has been scheduled for June 22, 2022 at 9:00AM. Comments will be received on the
above notification up until the hearing date, but if possible, please forward by June 15, 2022 for
inclusion on the public agenda.

Comments can be received by:


mailto:landuseplanning@hydroone.com
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.southgate.ca%2Fen%2Fmunicipal-services%2Fplanning-applications-public-notices.aspx%23B3-22-Steven-and-Kendra-Verbeek&data=05%7C01%7Clanduseplanning%40hydroone.com%7Ccde57a3237d0421cc13808da432dd7ef%7Cc0f38700d7f74200ae377eebf475cdc1%7C0%7C0%7C637896161417281203%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=f%2BsQVb4NnnHFWumX4yjmf2iSwcGBsdbFxJFazLFu1KM%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.southgate.ca%2Fen%2Fmunicipal-services%2Fplanning-applications-public-notices.aspx%23B3-22-Steven-and-Kendra-Verbeek&data=05%7C01%7Clanduseplanning%40hydroone.com%7Ccde57a3237d0421cc13808da432dd7ef%7Cc0f38700d7f74200ae377eebf475cdc1%7C0%7C0%7C637896161417281203%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=f%2BsQVb4NnnHFWumX4yjmf2iSwcGBsdbFxJFazLFu1KM%3D&reserved=0

Email: hmalynyk@southgate.ca

Fax:  519-923-9262 Attn: Holly Malynyk

Mail:  Holly Malynyk Secretary-Treasurer
185667 Grey County Road 9
Dundalk, ON NOC 1BO

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Holly Malynyk

Administrative and Legislative Assistant
Township of Southgate

[=1185667 Grey County Road 9, Dundalk, ON NOC 1BO
@& 519-923-2110 ext. 233 | Fax 519-923-9262

04 hmalynyk@southgate.ca |www.southgate.ca

This email and any attached files are privileged and may contain confidential information
intended only for the person or persons named above. Any other distribution, reproduction,
copying, disclosure, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete the transmission
received by you. This statement applies to the initial email as well as any and all copies (replies
and/or forwards) of the initial email
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